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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for October 11 - Mid-TURN Week: Magician for Non-

Believers, Rosenwald Screening Postponed, Mid-TURN Week: Skillz N Thrillz Talent 

Show, and more ...

 

  
    

  

 

Today: Mid-TURN Week:  

Magician for Non-Believers! 
Join Student Life in the ICC Auditorium for a magic show.  

Peter Boie, the magician for non-believers will be here to  

perform some of his best work beginning at 7 pm! Doors will  

open at 6:30 pm and the event is FREE!!  Tell a friend, bring a 

friend and meet us there!  

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Rosenwald Screening Postponed 

The screening of Rosenwald that was scheduled for today has been 

postponed to a date to be determined. 

Contact: Blake Bradford or Charles Sutton 

Read more 

 

Tomorrow: Mid-TURN Week: Skillz N Thrillz  

Talent Show! 
Join Student Life and Development for the 'Skillz N Thrillz' 

talent show tomorrow at 7 pm in the ICC Auditorium! It's FREE!  

Tell a friend, bring a friend and meet us there!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: MARSHALL – The Movie 
All are invited to a screening of the feature film docudrama MARSHALL, 

the movie about Thurgood Marshall ’30 and the 1930 trial in Connecticut 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A New Design %281%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/rosenwald-documentary-film
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Snip20171009_3.png
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that would be pivotal in his appointment as the nation’s first African 

American Supreme Court justice. The screening will be held tomorrow at 

9:30 pm in the SUB Theater. 

Contact: Deborah Johnson 

 

Tomorrow: CASA Workshop 
The Center for Advising and Student Achievement is sponsoring a free 

workshop on study skills at 4 pm tomorrow in Wright Hall, Room 207. 

Contact: Patricia Fullmer 

October 12 - 18: Vote for the Marching Band! 
The Lincoln University “Orange Crush” Marching Band is participating in 

the 16th Annual Honda Battle of the Bands Invitational Showcase 2017-

18 in Atlanta GA on January 27.  We will need your vote in order for the 

Band to be one of the selected 8 marching bands to participate.  The 

voting begins October 2 and ends October 18.  Please cast your vote for 

the Lincoln University “Orange Crush” Marching Band at 

Hondabattleofthebands.com. Please help us be a part of the 16th Annual 

Honda Battle of the Bands!  We thank you in advance!! 

Contact: Timothy Chambers 

Read More 

 

October 12: Financial Literacy Discussion 
Learn more about financial aid, taxes, investing, etc.  Come to the SUB 

MPR on Thursday, October 12 at 6pm. Food will be provided. 

Contact: Gabriel Nah 

Read More 

 

Screening: First S.W.A.T. Television Show Episode 
All students, faculty, and staff are invited to screen the first episode of a 

new television show, S.W.A.T., starring Shemar Moore, an HBCU 

graduate (Grambling State), on Lincoln’s campus October 16 at 7 pm 

in the ICC.  S.W.A.T. premieres November 2 on CBS at 10 p.m. ET/PT. 

Contact: Maureen Stokes 

 

Inauguration: Call for Volunteers 
Many volunteers are needed for Inauguration on October 20. Please 

review the details and email advancement@lincoln.edu.  

Contact: advancement@lincoln.edu   

Read more    

 

Inauguration: Parking Plan 
Please see the attached regarding parking for the Inauguration. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More / Map 

 

IRIS | Inclement Weather 
As winter weather approaches, now is the time to sign up for the 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Honda Batte of the Bands 2017-2018 Announcement.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_0346.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Hospitality Committee Volunteers Needed_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/LU Community.Inauguration Parking Plan 2017.doc
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/inauguration-map %282%29.pdf
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Immediate Response Information System (IRIS). It’s the quickest way to 

keep informed when Lincoln University will begin its workday with a 

delayed start or close early due to inclement weather (i.e., snow, ice, ice 

showers, etc.).   

  

In the event of a campus emergency, our public safety personnel will 

IRIS. It will be used for the dissemination of information via phone call, 

text or email.  In order for to be included in the database of contacts, you 

will need to register with the system. Please go to the link below and 

register your cell phone for text message or phone call alerts and/or your 

e-mail address for e-mail alerts. You may enter up to three phone 

numbers and two e-mail addresses. 

  

https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp_enroll.cfm?org_id=2681 

 

Public Safety 
Resources are available if you or someone you know is being abused. At 

the Domestic Violence Center of Chester, all services are free and 

confidential.  

Contact: Ruth A. Evans 

Read more 

 

The Pan Africana Student  Newsletter wants you! 
The Pan Africana Student  Newsletter wants you! Join The Last Say where 

we cover the controversial, the factual, the intellectual, and various 

other matters surrounding the black community. Become a contributor 

or editor and join us in our efforts to unify as one as we enter a time 

where black solidarity and self- reliance is more important now more 

than ever. 

Apply at thelastsay@gmail.com or visit our website at pasulu.com. 

Contact: Dr. D Zizwe Poe 

Read More 
 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/Domestic Violence 2017 2.pdf
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